
CITY OF DETROIT 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

CITY ENGINEERING DIVISION 

October 11th, 2023 

Honorable City Council: 

COLEMAN A .  YOUNG MUNICIPAL CENTER 
2 WOODWARD AVE. SUITE 601 

DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48226 

PHONE: (313) 224-3949 • TTY:711 

FAx: (313) 224-3471 

WWW.DETROITMI.GOV 

RE: Petition No. x2023-343 Detroit Athletic Club, request for the Vacation, with reserve 

of a public utility easement, of the easterly part of John R Street, between East 

Adams A venue and Madison A venue. 

Petition No. x2023-343 Detroit Athletic Club, request for the Vacation, with reserve of a public 
utility easement, of the easterly part of John R Street, 60 ft. wide, between East Adams Avenue, 
60 ft. wide, and Madison A venue, 200 ft. wide. 

The petition was referred to the City Engineering Division-DPW for investigation (utility review) 
and report. This is our report. 

The request was approved by the Solid Waste Division - DPW, and Traffic Engineering Division 
-DPW, and City Engineering - DPW.

Detroit Water and Sewerage Department (DWSD) has no objection provided certain provisions 
are met. The DWSD provisions are a part of the attached resolution. 

DTE Energy objected to the proposed vacation. All other involved City Departments, and privately 
owned utility companies have reported no objections. Provisions protecting utility installations are 
part of the attached resolution. 

I am recommending adoption of the attached resolution. 

Cc: Ron Brundidge, Director, DPW 
Mayor's Office -City Council Liaison 

Richard Doherty, �gineer 
City Engineering Division -DPW 






